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From: Robert Wilson[IMCEAEX-

_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=ROB+2EG+2EWILSONS9B305395-E5F 1-46BB-8288-
CC8D487D08B3@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: Tue 16/07/2013 3:02:51 PM (UTC)
To: Susan Crichton: GRO
Cc: Hugh Flemington; GRO
Subject: FW: CCRC Letter

The CCRC may want to review themselves

Rob

From: Robert Wilson
Sent: 16 July 2013 14:58
To: Susan Crichton
Subject: RE: CCRC Letter

Not at this stage. but could review when we see the CCRC reply

Rob

From: Susan Crichton
Sent: 16 July 2013 14:42
To: Robert Wilson

Cc: Hugh Flemington
Subject: Re: CCRC Letter

Thanks Rob, do you think we need independent advice?
Susan

From: Robert Wilson

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 02:24 PM
To: Susan Crichton

Cc: Hugh Flemington

Subject: RE: CCRC Letter

Susan,
I have read the documentation with interest.

From the draft reply it looks as though the expert has been less than fothcoming. If i am right this is disturbing. I
understood that there were a couple of bugs identified that impacted on a limited number of prosecutions which is
reflected in the later part of the reply. This is at odds with the sentence "The Second Sight Interim report demonstrates
that this was not the case" which sounds as if POL wholesale have been invioved in misleading parties to prosecutions.
Having no knowledge of the unwritten background i wonder wether this statement can be softened? I appreciate that the

report goes onto be more specific in terms of the impact.

Overall the reply covers the responsibilites that need to be covered in the reply and should satisfy the CCRC for the time
being. i am sure those inputting to the reply are acting independently and fairly, however as they have also held
responsibility in relation to prosecuting offenders there could be questions in relation to independence which could see

CCRC wanting to conduct their own investigation.

I am out of the office at the moment but will be viewing emails until Thursday when i will be on A/L so if there is
anything specific you would like to discuss please let me know.

Regards,

Rob
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From: Susan Crichton
Sent: 16 July 2013 12:52
To: Robert Wilson

Cc: Hugh Flemington
Subject: FW: CCRC Letter

Rob - I thought that you should see this letter from the CCRC, | have sent it on to CK and will forward a response they

have drafted.

Please let me know if you have any views.
Thanks

Susan

Susan Crichton | HR & Corporate Services Director

15t Floor. Central Wing, 148 Oid Street London EC‘!V 9HQ
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From: GRO i
Sent: 15 July 2013 14:40
To: Susan Crichton
Subject: CCRC Letter

i GRO i | PAto HR & Corporate Services Director
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